.
M Gma |I James Merzke <jmerzke@townofmendon.org>

Fwd: Quote For Your Final Approval: EarthPlanter Quote #(31093) - January 18, 2024

1 message

John Moffitt <jmoffitt@townofmendon.org> Fri, Jan 26, 2024 at 10:52 AM
To: James Merzke <jmerzke@townofmendon.org>

Agenda 1/29- from account B7550.46

John D. Moffitt, Town Supervisor
Town of Mendon

16 West Main St.

Honeoye Falls, NY 14472
585.624.6061

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kevin Junge <bldgsandgrounds@townofmendon.org>

Date: Fri, Jan 26, 2024 at 10:36 AM

Subject: Fwd: Quote For Your Final Approval: EarthPlanter Quote #(31093) - January 18, 2024
To: John Moffitt <jmoffitt@townofmendon.org>

Here is the quote for 20 Planters in the Hamlet. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you
KJ

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: EarthPlanter <sales@earthplanter.com>

Date: Thu, Jan 18, 2024 at 1:44 PM

Subject: Quote For Your Final Approval: EarthPlanter Quote #(31093) - January 18, 2024

To: <rbuckley@earthplanter.com>, <jburgmaster@earthplanter.com>, <bldgsandgrounds@townofmendon.org>

EarthPlanter®

#1 Commercial Self-Watering Brand

Quote: Review For Your Final
Confirmation #(31093) - January 18,
2024

Your final quote details are below. Once approved please accept the quote
and select your payment method online. Note: Unless noted otherwise,
shipping is to a commercial location with dock and/or forklift service and open
delivery hours. Appointments, limited access locations, lift-gate service, and
other special requests will incur additional charges. All orders arrive shrink-
wrapped on pallets.

Have questions or need assistance processing your payment? Contact
EarthPlanter at sales@earthplanter.com or call 877-815-9276

Request #31093


https://www.google.com/maps/search/16+West+Main+St.+Honeoye+Falls,+NY+14472?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/16+West+Main+St.+Honeoye+Falls,+NY+14472?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:bldgsandgrounds@townofmendon.org
mailto:bldgsandgrounds@townofmendon.org
mailto:jmoffitt@townofmendon.org
mailto:sales@earthplanter.com
mailto:rbuckley@earthplanter.com
mailto:jburgmaster@earthplanter.com
mailto:bldgsandgrounds@townofmendon.org
mailto:bldgsandgrounds@townofmendon.org
http://url4844.earthplanter.com/ls/click?upn=80mG7GXQzUMOaTgrP2-2BvY6dZj6GouE-2BlPXXQeyKYULYEM8ousgIXC7A3td0rfIqoDklv3AH-2FG13SvcR2I-2BHpVQehd-2FyC0RJeykvKWfgrZ4o3k-2FD2PGHtpNEO1F5nMDc58TfODlGJ4O0pzeVIId7N-2FA-3D-3DLtbu_EVEBrAsjYrJWN0pv3AVDi9qIXKMAIG2Q6WyJly2vyQvs28iEzvgjeh7k0qHHj0AXjTA-2FyCXED-2B8zaV55926EAZ2mKJ-2F9riqqYG1lBHis4zaMgbKCzxq9op3-2F-2BbEfVmIei2x7h6hnGKXK1WKHBGOTeKVUXTeK47EJqrttEWzvbMpM4CC7SLUH4PrUmeVhvEZCv2lTrRrCM7rMHFvH21xuGTZbwh5FjcxuBrQ2MVvZuho-3D
mailto:sales@earthplanter.com
http://+1-877-815-9276/

Unit Extended

Product tit
roduce Quantity Cost Price
Pro-Series
20 $189.00 $3,780.00

22 Self Watering Hanging Basket -
Black (#EPPS22-)
List $249: 22" Top Diameter x 16.5"
H
Water Capacity: 4 Gal
Subtotal before Discounts: $4.980.00
(subtotal based on List Price) B
Discount Applied: -$1,200.00
Shiooi $168.00

ipping:

pping via RIST Priority
Tax: $0.00

Payment method: Request For Quote

Total: $3,948.00

Note: Also interested in 16" same style baskets. Also 20 of them
Title/Job Position: Building and Grounds
mailchimp_woocommerce_is_subscribed: 1
commercial-or-residential-address: Commercial

Proposal Notes:

« January Early Order Incentive Applied - Ground Models Can Be
Combined To Reach Minimums. Expires 1/31/24. All Orders Accepted
Must Ship By 2/29/24 to qualify.

« Thank You Kevin & The Town of Mendon For Your Support!!

o Lifetime Planter Warranty Included.
o 100% Made in the USA (Auburn NY)
o Industry Leading Stone Effects: Included at no extra charge

Standard Jan Sale Jan Sale Min 24 *Min
Model List . . .
Discount Min 12 Min 12 20 Approved
Fro $249  $199 $199 $189
Series 22
Fro $239  $189 $189 $179
Series 16

Ship LTL Freight Economy - Commercial Delivery Address Required.
Mendon Can Also Pick Up Here At Factory.

o Forklift and/or Loading Dock required for unloading to avoid

additional Service Fees.

Services Available Upon Request: Shipping Appointment ($35), Liftgate
Service ($100)

o Total Pallets: (1)
Payment: Credit Card, Checks, OR POs Accepted with Credit
Approval - Terms NET 30 Days.

Emails being CC'ed: None

Billing address Shipping address

Kevin Junge Kevin Junge

Town of Mendon

16 W. Main Street

Honeoye Falls, NY 14472
5857291514
bldgsandgrounds@townofmendon.org

Town of Mendon
16 W. Main Street
Honeoye Falls, NY 14472
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